St. Vincent Medical Center

JAN 12 1994

ATTN: Kathryn J. Royen, Ph.D., D.A.B.R.

Radiation Safety Officer

Senior Medical Radiation Physicist

2213 Cherry Street
Toledo, OH 43608

Dear Dr. Royen:

This is in response to your letter dated December 23, 1993, requesting

interpretation of 10 CFR 35.400(f).

The use of iodine-125 seeds as described in your letter dated December 23,

1993, is consistent with that listed in 10 CFR 35.400(f).

[f you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information

stated above, you may contact us at (708)829-9500.

Enclosure: 10 CFR Part 35
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Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Robert G. Gattone, Jr,

Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
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NOTE FOR: DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK

FROM: LICENSE FEE AND DEBT COLLECTICN BRANCH, OC/DAF

THE ENCLOSED MATERIALS LICENSING DOCUMENTS ARE BEING FORWARDED
FOR PLACEMENT ON THE NUCLEAR DOCUMENTS SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH

MAY 21, 1984 PROCEDURES.
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OFFICE of the CONTROLLER



